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Addendum #1 
Thursday, March 26, 2020 

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents. Where provisions of the following 
Addendum differ from the original specifications, the Addendum shall govern and take precedence. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum 
IN THE PROPOSAL FORM. Failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification. 

 Vendor Question EISD Answer 

Notice: In order to comply with Shelter-In-Place requirements, do not deliver or mail bid proposals. Email proposals to 
rvasquez@elginisd.net. If proposals are submitted via BuyBoard’s online platform, it is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure all 
documents have been uploaded correctly by the submittal deadline. 

1 Will you accept bids via email? Yes, bids will be accepted via email as long as emails are received 
no later than the submittal deadline. 

2 Will a quotation on our company letterhead be a 
sufficient means by which to provide our bid response? 

Yes, the response may be submitted on company letterhead as long 
as the vendor is able to address Items 4-9 of the Vendor Notes. 

3 Do you by chance have the bid in an Excel format? Yes, the Excel spreadsheet can be found at: 
https://www.elginisd.net/Domain/104 

4 Is this an all or nothing bid? No. The District reserves the right to select one or multiple vendors. 
However, in selecting multiple vendors, individual vendors may be 
selected for each of the four categories. For example: Vendor 1 may 
be awarded Part A & B, Vendor 2 may be awarded Part C; Vendor 3 
may be awarded Part D. 

5 Are we to send our response via email and to what email 
address? 

Email all responses by the submittal deadline to: 
rvasquez@elginisd.net  

6 When will the bid be awarded and order placed? Unless there are alterations caused in response to COVID-19, we 
plan to award the vendor(s) during the School Board meeting the 
evening of Monday, April 20th. The order will be placed as soon as 
possible thereafter. 

7 I noticed that the freestanding partition panel on line does 
not include the feet that the panel is supported by.  Do 
you want me to add an additional line for that or include 
it in the price with the panel and notate it on the bid? 

With regards to the freestanding partition panel, include an additional 
line for all required footings and hardware needed for support and 
installation. 

8 Is there a specific depth you want for the vertical file on 
line 6? 

The requested dimensions are: 15” x 25” x 52” 

9 On line 12 for the 5-shelf steel storage unit, do you want 
a specific depth or width? 

The requested dimensions are: 48” x 24” x 72” 

10 What is the earliest that delivery can be made? The earliest delivery date is Monday, July 20th; the latest delivery date 
is Thursday, July 30th  

11 In regards to installation: 
Is there a loading dock to unload the truck or will a lift 
gate be needed? Are there any stairs that will need to be 
utilized to get the furniture in the building or is the 
entrance flat/with ramp access?  If there are stairs, how 
many stairs will need to be climbed to get the furniture 
in? Will all furniture be installed on the first floor? If 
furniture needs to be installed on a second floor, is there 
elevator access or will the furniture need to be carried up 
stairs?  If they need to go up stairs, how many stairs? 

 A lift gate will be needed as there is no loading dock. 
 The entrances to the building are flat. 
 There are no stairs throughout the building; the building is single-

story. 
 

Additional notes: 
▪ As District offices are closed in response to shelter-in-place protocals related to COVID-19, the most effective means of 

communication is via email. Please forward all communications to: rvasquez@elginisd.net.  
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